
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff City Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
September 6, 2016

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve Minutes of the August 29, 2016 Regular Meeting.

b) Refer the Blight and Substandard Study for the East Overland Corridor to 
Planning Commission for Review and Recommendation.

c) Set a public hearing for September 19, 2016 at 6:05 p.m. to determine if the 
East Overland Corridor should be declared substandard and blighted.

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims.

b) Council to consider a request for payment of claim by warrant in the amount of 
$600.00 for Paving District #313, Avenue G – Owen Development, and 
approve the Resolution.

8. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Comment from a property owner regarding the Downtown 18th Street Plaza 
Plan.

9. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider awarding the bid for the intersection bulb-out project on 
Broadway to Infinity Construction in the amount of $391,283.00 and authorize 
the Mayor to execute the contracts.

10. Public Hearings:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 1 / 111



2

a) Council to conduct a Public Hearing as advertised for this date at 6:05 p.m. to 
consider an application for a Community Development Block Grant for a Phase 
I Pre-Development Plan.

b) Council to approve the Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the 
Community Development Block Grant Application and all related documents.

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance adopting the budget statement to be termed 
the annual appropriation bill for FY 2016-2017 (second reading).

b) Council to consider an Ordinance amending the code regarding utility user fees, 
effective October 1, 2016 (third reading).

c) Council to consider an Ordinance levying a special assessment in Paving 
District No. 311 (third reading).

d) Council to consider an Ordinance providing for a new 1 ½% restaurant 
occupation tax, effective January 1, 2017.

e) Council to consider approval of the Permit to Occupy State Highway Right of 
Way between the Nebraska Department of Roads and the City for the 
Scottsbluff Monument Valley Pathway project and approve the Resolution.

12. Executive Session 

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

13. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

14. Council reports (informational only):
15. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
16. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 2 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve Minutes of the August 29, 2016 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 3 / 111



1 

 

         Regular Meeting 

         August 29, 2016 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Monday, August 29, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 

in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on August 26, 2016, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 

public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting 

should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in city hall; provided, the City Council could 

modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, made available to 

radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star 

Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on August 26, 2016.   

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged 

all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s 

review. The following Council Members were present: Randy Meininger, Raymond Gonzales, Jordan 

Colwell, and Scott Shaver.  Absent: Mark McCarthy.  Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes 

to the agenda.  There were none. 

 Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to 

include an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were 

none. 

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member McCarthy that, “the minutes 

of the August 15, 2016 Regular Meeting be approved,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, and Gonzales 

“NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: McCarthy. 

 Tim Arlt, General Manager with NPPD, gave the Council an update on the Community Solar 

Project.  He informed the Council that the Solar Developer, Mesner Development Corporation LLC,  has 

hired GenPro as the solar installer.  They are waiting for the completion of the Phase I Environmental 

assessment, which should be complete the middle of September.  

 Most retail customers within the community will be eligible to participate.  The minimum 

participation is one solar energy share which is  equal to 150 kWh/month of solar energy and the 

maximum is five solar energy shares.  There is a $50  enrollment fee, which is refundable after three 

years.  The participation is transferable within the community.  The installer has indicated that they can 

get 150 kilowatts at the proposed location if the city is willing to expand from the previously discussed 

100 kilowatts.   This is a higher generation and would drive the cost of the service down.  The agreement 

follows the current Memorandum of Understanding.  City Attorney Olsen asked if there is a risk for the 

City to go to 150 kilowatts.  Mr. Arlt explained that there is a downside of expanding to 150 kilowatts 

which will require the removal of more trees from the site.  This increases the number of solar shares.  

The risk to the city is if no one participates in the program and the city carries the cost, of which the 

assumption is $5807.00 per year.   NPPD is negotiating a flat rate over a 20 year period.  However, the 

cost to the city lowers with each participant. 

 Mayor Meininger commented that he likes the project and the idea of expanding the number of 

solar energy shares available.  Council Member Shaver expressed his concern, looking at the risk for the 

future of the city if there are not enough participants.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council 

Member Gonzales, “to agree to move forward with the Community Solar Project at 150 kilowatts pending 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 4 / 111



2 

 

an approved agreement between the City and NPPD,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, and Gonzales, 

“NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: McCarthy. 

 

 Mayor Meininger opened the public hearing at 6:30 p.m. for authorizing the final tax request for 

the 2016-2017 year at a different amount than the prior year request.   City Manager Johnson explained 

that the difference of the property tax request due to valuation increase from the previous year is 

$32,151.00.  Staff is recommending approval of the tax request.  There were no comments from the 

public.  Mayor Meininger closed the public hearing at 6:32 p.m. 

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to approve 

Resolution No. 16-08-02 setting the final tax request for the 2016-2017 year at a different amount than the 

prior year request,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: 

McCarthy. 

 RESOLUTION NO.  16-08-02 

 

WHEREAS, Nebraska Revised Statute 77-1601.02 provides that the property tax request for the prior 

year shall be the property tax request for the current year for purposes of the levy set by the County Board 

of Equalization unless the Governing Body of the City of Scottsbluff passes by a majority vote a 

resolution or ordinance setting the tax request at a different amount; and 

 

WHEREAS, a special public hearing was held as required by law to hear and consider comments 

concerning the property tax request; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Scottsbluff that the property tax request for the current 

year shall be a different amount than the property tax request for the prior year. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Governing Body of the City of Scottsbluff, by a majority vote, resolves that: 

 

1. The 2016-2017 property tax request be set at $1,767,435 for the City of Scottsbluff. 

 

2. The 2016-2017 property tax request be set at $54,100 for the Business Improvement District. 

 

3. A copy of this resolution be certified and forwarded to the County Clerk on or before October 13, 

2016. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 29
th
 day of August,  2016. 

 

 

    ________________________________ 

   Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk  (seal) 

 

 Mayor Meininger opened the Public Hearing at 6:34 p.m. for the purpose of hearing support, 

opposition, criticism, suggestions or observations of taxpayers relating to the FY 2016-2017 budget.  City 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 5 / 111



3 

 

Manager Johnson noted that the budget document attached to the Council packet has been changed from 

previous years to include some additional pictures, graphs and charts to explain the budget more clearly, 

increasing transparency and display where the funds are allocated. 

 Mr. Terry Jessen, resident, approached the Council and asked for the comparison of last year’s 

budget to this year’s budget.  This information was provided to the public in the packet and during the 

budget workshop.  Mr. Johnson explained that the increase in the tax request is due to the increase in the 

property valuation.   The $32,151.00 is a minimal increase compared to the entire budget.  The general 

fund budget is basically flat due to the sales tax revenue 

 Mr. Jessen explained that he belongs to a group Taxpayers Lives Matter, which is basically an ag-

based group.   There are many ag related businesses in Scottsbluff who are affected by the city’s budget.  

The agriculture economy is in a grave situation.  As a representative of this group, he is asking that the 

city government spend less to balance the budget.  He asked the City Council to reduce the budget by 

10% from the prior year.   

 Mr. Johnson explained that Scottsbluff has the third lowest tax levy in the state of Nebraska and it 

has not been increased for many years. City Manager Johnson has also started a hiring freeze and has 

limited overtime to emergency need only.   

 Nathan Green, resident, commented on the great job the department heads have done, with less, 

each year.  He appreciates the amenities in Scottsbluff and applauds the work that city staff has done to 

keep the budget down and maintain good programs in the city.  

 The Council is working to pay for projects as we go, rather than borrowing funds. The City as a 

whole is in a very good financial  state, thanks to the efforts of our current and past City Managers, 

Councils and Department Heads.  Council Member Gonzales noted that we could raise the property tax 

levy substantially, but have always chosen to keep it at the same level. 

 Mr. Johnson added that we are trying to do more with less, with the hiring freeze, no overtime, and 

no Cost of Living Adjustment for this year, except for Police and Fire.  With those adjustments, we have 

done everything we can to cut the budget.  The entire budget is on line on the city’s web site. If someone 

does not have access to the internet, they can stop by City Hall and look at a copy of the budget. 

 Mayor Meininger closed the public hearing at 6:50 p.m.   

 The Council then considered an Ordinance adopting the budget statement to be termed the annual 

appropriation bill for FY 2016-2017. 

 Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance which was read by tile on first reading: AN 

ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE BUDGET STATEMENT TO BE TERMED THE ANNUAL 

APPROPRIATION BILL; TO APPROPRIATE SUMS FOR NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 

LIABILITIES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 The Council considered a Special Designated Liquor License for The Elks Lodge to serve beer at the 

Monument Marathon After Party on September 24, 2016.  Robin Darnall, Elks Club Manager, approached 

the Council and explained how they will manage the beer garden in conjunction with the Marathon After 

Party.  They will have cattle fence, to prevent anyone not of age entering the beer garden.  All attendees 

will be carded and will have wrist bands.  Council Member Shaver asked why we need to have a beer 

garden when there is a bar across the street from the event.  Ms. Darnall responded that the event will 

include a cooking competition and a football game on the big screen which will be in the parking lot.  The 

Elks Club will also provide security for the event.  Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by 

Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the Special Designated Liquor License for The Elks Lodge to serve 

beer at the Monument Marathon After Party on September 24, 2016 from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. at the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 6 / 111



4 

 

18
th
 Street Mini Park,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, and Gonzales, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: 

McCarthy. 

 Mr. Chad Leeling, Shots Bar and Grill and Geno Bolzer, approached the Council regarding a 

Community Festival Permit for their One Year Anniversary Block Party on September 17, 2016.   They 

had a similar party on August 13, 2016 which was a huge success for them.  They will close 18
th
 Street 

from Broadway to the alley next to Ave. A.  They will have12 security guards for the event.  Mayor 

Meininger commented that there were quite a few complaints during their last event because of the noise 

of the band and DJ, which went until 1:00 a.m. 

 Mr. Leeling said the main event with the band will be done at 10:00 p.m., then the DJ will play 

for the rest of the event.  The Council requested that they end the music by 12:30 a.m.  Moved by Mayor 

Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve the Community Festival Permit for The 

Stomping Ground dba SHOTS on 18
th
 Street between Broadway and Avenue A, including street closures, 

vendors, and noise permit for the SHOTS One Year Anniversary Block  Party on September 17, 2016, from 

3:00 p.m. to 12:30 a.m.,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: 

McCarthy. 

 Mr. Leeling also requested a Special Designated Liquor License for the One Year Anniversary.  

They will have cattle gates to block off the licensed area.  Police Chief Spencer commented that they did 

not have any issues at their last event. They will check ID’s and provide security.  Moved by Mayor 

Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve a Special Designated Liquor License for 

SHOTS to serve beer, wine and distilled spirits at the One Year Anniversary Party on September 17, 2016, 

from 3:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m. at 18
th
 Street from Broadway to Avenue A,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, 

Gonzales, and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: McCarthy. 

 City Manager Johnson presented the application from Dave’s Welding for an Economic 

Development Assistance loan.  This is a Commercial Industrial Equipment Repair and Maintenance 

Business.  The loan amount of $88,000 is for a nine-year term with job credit production, not to exceed 

$10,000 per year for 10 employees.  Mr. David Leis, owner of Dave’s Welding, explained that there is a 

need for additional welding businesses in our area.  This application was presented to the LB840 

Application Review Committee and was unanimously approved to forward to the City Council with a 

favorable recommendation.   

 His business will be located four miles north of town on Sugar Factory Road.  Mayor Meininger 

added that this request fits with the Economic Development Plan and encouraged Mr. Leis to add more 

full time jobs if possible.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to 

approve the Economic Development Assistance Agreement with Dave’s Welding LLC and authorize the 

City Manager to execute the agreements as the Economic Development Program Administrator,” 

“YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: McCarthy. 

 City Manager Johnson presented the termination of a farm lease with Rodney Adams for property 

located at the Immigrant Trails Subdivision, which is necessary to proceed with the sale of this property. 

This lease will expire on November 30, 2016, or when all crops have been harvested, whichever is later.  

Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to approve termination of 

the Farm Lease by mutual consent with Rodney Adams and authorize the Mayor to execute the 

agreement,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: McCarthy. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to remove from the table the 

item regarding the sale of property in the Immigrant Trail Subdivision to Samuel G. Adams,” “YEAS”, 

Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: McCarthy. 

 Mr. Johnson presented the purchase contract for the sale of property in the Immigrant Trail 

Subdivision to Samuel Adams. The Ordinance has been approved authorizing this sale.  Closing will take 

place by December 30, 2016.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member 

Colwell, “to approve the contract selling approximately 39.22 acres of city-owned property in Immigrant 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 7 / 111



5 

 

Trail Subdivision to Samuel G. Adams in the amount of $215,000.00 and authorize the Mayor to execute 

the contract,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: McCarthy. 

 City Manager Johnson presented an agreement with the Wyoming Water Development 

Commission for the Platte Alliance Water Supply, Level II Study.  He explained that this agreement has 

had eight to nine revisions since January of this year, and the Commission has agreed in principle with the 

terms.   The Special Select Water Committee with the Wyoming State Legislature is very enthused about 

the opportunity to work on this study with Western Nebraska.  Mr. Johnson informed the Council that 

MC Schaff and Associates have been chosen to work on this study.  In addition, our Legal team of 

Simmons Olsen and Associates has been working on this project, specifically the regional governance 

structure.   

 Mr. Olsen, City Attorney noted that one part of the contract was very difficult during the 

negotiations.  The Wyoming Water Development Commission wanted to retain all decision making, with 

Scottsbluff only having an advisory role.  We wanted more than an advisory role, and negotiated this item 

with a final change to the contract stating that final submittals shall also be approved by the City of 

Scottsbluff.  As we move forward with the feasibility study, MC Schaff and Associates will have to look 

at water rights, governance, and eminent domain issues.  This agreement is moving forward with the 

design and Simmons Olsen Law Firm will be involved with these issues.  The legal fees for this work has 

been included in the bid presented by MC Schaff and Associates and will be paid by MC Schaff and 

Associates.  Scottsbluff now has the appropriate sign off ability for this project with this contract. 

 Mayor Meininger commented that this was one of the first projects that City Manager Johnson 

was assigned and has done a great job negotiating with the Commission and maintaining the City of 

Scottsbluff’s interest.  Mayor Meininger noted that as we go forward he believes that water will be the 

next gold and stressed the importance of this project.  Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by 

Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with the Wyoming Water 

Development Commission for the Platte Alliance Water Supply, Level II Study and authorize the Mayor 

to execute the contract,”  “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: 

McCarthy. 

 Mr. Johnson presented the bid information received by the City of Gering for the Landfill 

Shredder at the Gering Landfill.  Gering received a NDEQ grant for $169,588 to pay for a portion of this 

shredder.  The balance will be paid from the joint landfill account with Gering and Scottsbluff.  Power 

Screening LLC provided a bid for new equipment that met all bid specifications, and was the preferred 

equipment of the Gering City Council.  Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council 

Member Colwell, “to endorse the Gering City Council selection of Power Screening LLC for the landfill 

shredder and authorize use of the landfill fund for the purchase,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, 

and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: McCarthy. 

 Rick Kuckkahn, Consultant, gave the Council a report on the following projects he has been 

working on over the past few months:  Downtown Plaza Design, working with the Business Improvement 

District; Western Nebraska Economic Development committee; promotion of LB 357; Industrial 

Development Park site location; East Overland Blight and Substandard Study; and the East Overland 

Revitalization Plan. 

 Council introduced the Ordinance amending the code regarding utility user fees, effective 

October 1, 2016 which was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE IN REGARD TO SEWER 

USER FEES AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, AMENDING WATER SERVICE FEES AT CHAPTER 6 

ARTICLE 6, AMENDING THE SURCHARGE FOR STORMWATER AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 

6, AND AMENDING ARTICLE 19, CHAPTER 3, BY INSTITUTING A DELINQUENT CHARGE 

FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SERVICES, REPEALING PRIOR 

PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION BY PAMPHLET 

FORM AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 8 / 111



6 

 

 Council introduced the Ordinance levying a special assessment in Paving District No. 311 which 

was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE FINDING, ASCERTAINING, 

DETERMINING, EQUALIZING AND FIXING THE BENEFITS TO AND LEVYING SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENTS UPON THE LOTS, LAND AND REAL ESTATE ABUTTING UPON AND 

ADJACENT TO AND ESPECIALLY BENEFITTED BY THE IMPROVEMENTS IN PAVING 

DISTRICT NO. 311 OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

PAYING THE COSTS OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS TO THE EXTENT OF SPECIAL BENEFIT 

TO SUCH LOTS, LANDS, AND REAL ESTATE BY REASON OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS. 

 

 As directed by the City Council, City Manager Johnson presented the proposed 4% occupation 

tax on hotel accommodations, effective December 1, 2016.  Public comments were presented.  Mr. 

Clarence Gealy representing the Hampton Inn voiced his concern about adding an additional tax and 

deterring potential customers from staying in Scottsbluff.   

 Mr. Johnson explained that he was tasked with finding an additional revenue sources.  The 

Occupational Tax will generate the largest tax revenue without increasing the tax levy.  The City’s sales 

tax revenue is currently down and there is no surplus for the General Fund.  The General Fund is used to 

fund the Police, Fire, Administration and the amenities which draw people to our community such as 

Parks, Library, and Recreation.  We pay for most of these items with sales tax revenues.  We need to 

diversify the general fund to ride out the wave when we have fluctuating revenues.  An Occupation Tax 

such as the hotel tax is one way to diversity this fund.   

 We need to provide basic services and infrastructure for our residents and those who visit 

Scottsbluff.  This year, we are taking $385,000 from reserves to balance the budget.  This is the maximum 

we can take from reserves based on City Council’s policy to maintain three months of operating funds. 

We’ve had to decline funding outside, worthy organizations due to the short fall.  It’s important to be 

proactive with projections of future budgets.  

 Mr. Gealy asked why we don’t spread the tax to other entities, like restaurants,  rather than hit 

one industry. Council Member Colwell commented that since LB357 did not pass, which would have 

helped with infrastructure, we need to look at other resources.  He was against taxing food with the 

restaurant tax and felt the hotel tax would be a good solution, since this comes from those traveling to our 

community, using our infrastructure.  Council Member Shaver added that he is in favor of an occupation 

tax if it is only used for infrastructure. 

 Becca Gorsuch, also with the Hampton Inn, commented that Scotts Bluff County receives 5% 

lodging tax that she thought could be used for infrastructure.  The Council informed her that the City of 

Scottsbluff does not have access to the funds collected by Scotts Bluff County.  Individual entities can 

request funds from Scotts Bluff County. 

 Terry Jessen, Comfort Inn, commented that that increased taxes say to the businesses to not build 

here, don’t stay here. 

 Mayor Meininger commented that staff provided a study showing our local taxes are still less 

expensive than other communities 

 Dana Weber, resident, commented that he feels this tax would drive away local business rather 

than draw new business.  The restaurant tax would be better to pursue as broader base revenue.  He 

suggested the City look at alternative ways to raise revenue. 

 Nathan Green, resident, commented that it seems unfair that the County and the State charge a 

hotel tax, but there is opposition to the City imposing a hotel tax. 

  

 Council took a five minute break, reconvening at 8:00 p.m. Council Members were present: 

Randy Meininger, Raymond Gonzales, Jordan Colwell, and Scott Shaver.  Absent: Mark McCarthy.    

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 9 / 111



7 

 

 Council Member Gonzales asked what will happen to the departments who rely solely on the 

General Fund if there is no additional revenue.  Mr. Johnson stated we would look at across the board cuts 

in all departments to address the shortfall.   

 Harriett Aden, resident, addressed the Council, voicing her opinion of the importance of having a 

reliable source of revenue to save amenities, such as the Library.  Our Scottsbluff Public Library is very 

special and it may struggle due to a lack of general fund revenue. She is hopeful that the City Council can 

provide a method to save some of these amenities. 

 The hotel/motel tax comparison study was shared with the public, showing the difference 

between all communities in the area.   

 Council Member Colwell offered to meet with the Hotel Industry owners to work on ideas to 

raise revenues and uses of the funds to provide for additional amenities in our community. 

 The Ordinance providing for a new 4% Occupation Tax on Hotel Accommodations was not 

introduced. 

  

 Mr. Johnson presented the FY16-17 Pay Resolution which includes an added position for an 

Economic Development Director, which will be paid with LB840 funds.  There are other positions which 

have been either dissolved or combined to improve efficiencies.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded 

by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve Resolution No. 16-08-03, Pay Resolution for 2016 – 2017,” 

“YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, and Gonzales “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: McCarthy. 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  16-08-03 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

1. That the following Pay Plan for officers and employees of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

employed in Classified Positions be approved August 29, 2016 and effective October 3, 2016. 

 

PAY SCHEDULE 

HOURLY RATES (Based on 40 hour work week) 

 

Grade A B C D E L1 L2 

2 8.64 9.07 9.53 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 

3 9.07 9.53 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 

4 9.53 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 

5 10.00 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 

6 10.51 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 

7 11.03 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 

8 11.58 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 

9 12.16 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 

10 12.77 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 

 11 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 

12 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 

13 14.78 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 

14 15.52 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 

15 16.30 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 

16 17.11 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 10 / 111



8 

 

17 17.97 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 24.08 

18 18.87 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 24.08 25.28 

19 19.81 20.80 21.84 22.93 24.08 25.28 26.55 

20 20.80 21.84 22.93 24.08 25.28 26.55 27.87 

            

BI-WEEKLY RATES 

 

        

18 1508.48 1583.90 1663.10 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 

19 1583.90 1663.10 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 

20 1663.10 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 

21 1746.25 1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 

22   1833.56 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 

23 1925.24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01 

24 2021.50 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01 2709.01 

25 2122.58 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01   2709.01 2844.46 

26 2228.71 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01    2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 

27 2340.14 2457.15 2580.01    2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 

28 2457.15 2580.01    2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 3292.82 

29 2580.01     2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 3292.82 3457.46 

30 2709.01 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 3292.82 3457.46 3630.33 

31 2844.46 2986.68 3136.02 3292.82 3457.46 3630.33 3811.85 

 

2.  That the following positions in the Classification Plan are assigned to the following Class Grades: 

 

HOURLY POSITIONS 

 

 Grade Class Titles 

 

  Grade Class Titles 

 5 Assistant Pool Manager     14 Wastewater Plant Operator I 

 7 Library Technician    14 Water System Operator I 

 7 Waterpark Manager    14 Heavy Equipment Operator 

 9 Building & Grounds Custodian    14 Solid Waste Equip. Operator 

 9        Compliance Officer   15 Crew leader 

 10 Library Assistant   16 Maintenance Mechanic 

 11 Record Technician   16 Fire Prevention Officer 

 11 Humane Officer   17 Wastewater Plant Operator II 

 12         Admin. Services Assistant   17 Water System Operator II 

 12 Admin. Records Technician   1     17 Construction-Locator Spec. 

 13 Account Clerk    1     17 Event Coordinator 

 13 Administrative Assistant    11   18            Utilities Adm. Coordinator  

 13 Maintenance Worker   18 Lead Maintenance Mechanic 

 13 Motor Equipment Operator   18 Cemetery Supervisor  

       19 Stormwater Program Specialist 

     20 Code Administrator I 

       20 HR Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

         

EXEMPT POSITIONS 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 11 / 111



9 

 

 

Professional, Administrative and Executive 

                  

        

 18 Librarian   24 City Clerk/Risk Manager  

 20 GIS Analyst   24 Library Director 

    22         Administrative Services Coord.    24 Public Safety/Em Mgmt Dir 

 22 Transportation Supervisor   26 Police Captain 

 22 Park Supervisor   26 Director of Parks/Recreation 

 22 Water System Supervisor   26 Assistant City Manager 

 22 Wastewater Plant Supervisor   26 Economic Develop. Director  

 22 Environmental Services Supervisor   27 Director of Human Resources 

 22  Code Administrator II   28 Director of Public Works 

  22 Planning Coordinator   29 Fire Chief  

 23 Planning Administrator   30 Police Chief 

     31 Director of Finance 

       

       

 

3.  That the following pay schedule for officers and employees in Unclassified Positions of the city is 

approved September 5, 2016 and effective October 3, 2016. 

 

Position Salary Minimum  Salary Maximum 

 

City Manager 

 

Established by City Council 

 

   

  

 

Seasonal and Part-time 

Hourly Rates 

 

 

         

  Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 

School Crossing Guard  $9.00 $9.50 $10.00 $10.20 $10.40 $10.60 $10.80 

Library Page  $9.00 $9.50 $10.00 $10.20 $10.40 $10.60 $10.80 

Laborer  $9.00 $9.50 $10.00 $10.20 $10.40 $10.60 $10.80 

Field Mntc. Groundskeeper  $9.40 $9.90 

 

$10.40 $10.60 $10.80 $11.00 $11.20 

 

         

Waterpark Aide  $9.00 $9.50 $10.00 $10.20 $10.40 $10.60 $10.80 

         

         

*Lifeguard   $9.00 $9.50 $10.00 $10.20 $10.40 $10.60 $10.80 

         

         

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 12 / 111



10 

 

*Lifeguard with Nebraska Certified Pool Operator’s License & assigned to the maintenance of the 

waterpark facility will  

           receive an additional 30 cents per hour.   

 

NOTE: Pay step increase may be given after one year of service from hire date, at the discretion of the 

Department Head.   

 

4.  The Pay Schedule for the position of Firefighters and Fire Captains working a 56 hour week shall 

be the schedule approved in a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and City Council on September 5, 

2016 and effective October 3, 2016. 

 

Class Title  Hourly Pay Schedule (56 hour week) 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

Firefighter  12.89 13.54 14.22 14.92 15.67 16.45 17.28 18.15 

Fire Captain 16.71 17.54 18.42 19.35 20.32 21.33 22.40 

 

5.  That the Pay Schedule for the position of Patrol Officer and Police Sergeant shall be the Schedule 

approved in a resolution approved by the Mayor and City Council on September 5, 2016 to be 

effective October 3, 2016.  

 

Class Title     Hourly Pay Schedule 

  

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Patrol Officer 19.11 20.07 21.08 22.13 23.24 24.40 25.62 

Police Sergeant 22.83 23.98 25.17 26.43 27.75 29.14 30.60 

        

        

 

6.  Resolution No.  16-04-03 and all other resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed. 

 

Passed and approved this 29
th

 day of August, 2016. 

 

  

 

  _______________________________________ 

          Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 Council Member Gonzales asked that staff report on a preliminary plan of what department cuts 

will take place as a result of the reduced general fund at the next meeting. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Mayor Meininger,  to adjourn at 8:20 p.m. 

“YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, and Shaver “NAYS” None.  Absent: McCarthy. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 13 / 111



11 

 

       ___________________________________ 

                    Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

“SEAL” 

  

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 14 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Refer the Blight and Substandard Study for the East Overland 
Corridor to Planning Commission for Review and 
Recommendation.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 15 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Set a public hearing for September 19, 2016 at 6:05 p.m. to 
determine if the East Overland Corridor should be declared 
substandard and blighted.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 16 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 17 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 18 / 111



9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 1 of 29

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08424 - 21st CENTURY WATER TEHNOLOGIES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

497.64GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

518.06GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,015.70

Vendor 08424 - 21st CENTURY WATER TEHNOLOGIES, LLC Total: 1,015.70

Vendor: 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

149.12WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 149.12

Vendor 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS Total: 149.12

Vendor: 09373 - AIR EVAC EMS, INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

6,705.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMEMBERSHIP

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 6,705.00

Vendor 09373 - AIR EVAC EMS, INC Total: 6,705.00

Vendor: 09021 - AIRGAS USA, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

75.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 75.20

Vendor 09021 - AIRGAS USA, LLC Total: 75.20

Vendor: 09681 - AIRLINE MEDIA PRODUCTIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

270.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 270.00

Vendor 09681 - AIRLINE MEDIA PRODUCTIONS Total: 270.00

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

499.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESAV & Dep. sup.

563.61AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESAV & Dep. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,063.19

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 1,063.19

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

272.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 272.22

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

758.89CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LOTS

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 758.89

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

230.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 230.00

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 1,261.11

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.66VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.66

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 20.66

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 19 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 2 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup. - library

14.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

14.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

29.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup. - library

20.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESsalt for water softener

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 109.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

37.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWATER FOR CREW

57.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESwater for crew

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 95.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

49.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

23.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

23.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 96.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 300.50

Vendor: 09686 - BALGER TAYLOR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

120.00CAMPGROUND FEESCAMPGROUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 120.00

Vendor 09686 - BALGER TAYLOR Total: 120.00

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

75.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL

75.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL

2.53JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL

2.52JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 173.54

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

15.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

66.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

56.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

26.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 165.07

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

94.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 94.11

Fund: 641 - WATER

94.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 94.11

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 526.83

Vendor: 00027 - CALM NIGHTS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

179.90SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 179.90

Vendor 00027 - CALM NIGHTS, LLC Total: 179.90

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

55.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HEM FIR

55.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HEM FIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 111.48

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 111.48

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 20 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 3 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09519 - CASTILLO P RICHARD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 228.00

Vendor 09519 - CASTILLO P RICHARD Total: 228.00

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

533.58TELEPHONECELL PHONES

25.02CELLULAR PHONEData modem

215.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMonthly cell for fire

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 774.12

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 774.12

Vendor: 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

508.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 508.26

Vendor 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC Total: 508.26

Vendor: 09690 - CHELSI GRAHAM

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

225.00CAMPGROUND FEEScampground

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 225.00

Vendor 09690 - CHELSI GRAHAM Total: 225.00

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

32.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

7.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

10.90POSTAGEPlans sent to vendor

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 68.64

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

80.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HANGING FOLDERS, CAR…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 80.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

133.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 133.98

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

429.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 429.96

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 713.57

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

99.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BATTERY FOR DRILL

53.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HOUSEHOLD FILTERS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 153.63

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 153.63

Vendor: 00367 - CITY OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESpetty cash

46.04POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 65.92

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 21 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 4 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

57.50LICENSE/PERMITSpetty cash

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 57.50

Vendor 00367 - CITY OF SCB Total: 123.42

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

247.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 247.10

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 247.10

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

25.95DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 48.70

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 48.70

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

84.93SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

84.68SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

93.42SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 263.03

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 263.03

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.86GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

33.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

37.78GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

60.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

64.59GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 212.54

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

122.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESADA PANELS

254.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - DIAMOND BLADE

57.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WOOD STAKES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 435.12

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

33.57STRUCTURESSTRUCTURES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 33.57

Fund: 641 - WATER

21.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

272.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

292.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 586.32

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 1,267.55

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

31.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESELECT. SUPP - RELAY

5.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - DUCT SEAL

23.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESELECT SUPP - RCL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 60.87

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 60.87

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

186.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 22 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 5 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

9.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 196.13

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 196.13

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

36.06EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

41.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

50.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

62.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

39.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

97.34EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

15.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

22.63EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 390.15

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

121.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

2,390.74VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,511.74

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 2,901.89

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.76TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.40TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

7.27TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

1.83TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

0.94TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

7.85TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

8.13TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

45.51TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

15.84TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

8.84TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

3.34TELEPHONETELEPHONE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 112.06

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

6.63TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 6.63

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

2.96TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 2.96

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3.69TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3.69

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

6.18TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 6.18

Fund: 641 - WATER

4.13TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4.13

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1.34TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1.34

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 23 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 6 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

1.33TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 1.33

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 138.32

Vendor: 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

518.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 518.49

Vendor 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY Total: 518.49

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,350.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 1,350.00

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

53.39VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 53.39

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 53.39

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

77.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

10.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 87.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC Total: 87.00

Vendor: 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

199.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 199.00

Vendor 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC Total: 199.00

Vendor: 09688 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

7,951.20CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 7,951.20

Vendor 09688 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 7,951.20

Vendor: 09081 - ESIQUIO RIOS JR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 186.00

Vendor 09081 - ESIQUIO RIOS JR Total: 186.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

48.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SCREWS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 48.65

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

7.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 7.12

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 55.77

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 24 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 7 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

480.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

369.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

556.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,405.00

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

69.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

9.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

40.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 118.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

974.52VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

4,302.36VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 5,276.88

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 6,799.88

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

45.86POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 45.86

Fund: 641 - WATER

444.73POSTAGEPOSTAGE

169.38POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 614.11

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 659.97

Vendor: 09331 - FLIAM, TYLER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 15.00

Vendor 09331 - FLIAM, TYLER Total: 15.00

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

89.96VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR D. TRUCK - PURGE K…

-30.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR D. TRUCK - PURGE K…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 59.96

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,518.22VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

180,950.00EQUIPMENTequipment

115.49VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

148.88VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

69.15VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

947.87VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

480.24VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

83.13VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

471.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 184,783.98

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

448.03VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 448.03

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 185,291.97

Vendor: 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

718.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 718.00

Vendor 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC Total: 718.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 25 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 8 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment supplies

24.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

50.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

2.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

24.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment supplies

15.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

64.86RECRUITMENTRECRUITMENT

164.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 367.98

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

14.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 14.76

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

56.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 56.06

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 438.80

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,439.25CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

1,598.45CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

2,416.30CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5,454.00

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 5,454.00

Vendor: 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

606.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

26.49VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

69.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

-69.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

69.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

18.52VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

5.19VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

200.89VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

21.54VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

83.72VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

-54.94VEHICLE MAINTENANCEequip maint

798.26VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

22.77VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

9.55EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

8.13GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

105.71VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

199.90VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

25.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

8.13VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

45.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip maint

-69.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

-121.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

-61.73VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,949.55

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

55.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - OIL DRY FOR CENTRAL G…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 55.74

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

30.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 30.60

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 26 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 9 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

33.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

95.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

112.84VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

48.14VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

122.42VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

61.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

358.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

197.74VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

35.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,065.87

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

12.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEVEH & EQUIP MAINT

43.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH & EQUIP MAINT

36.58EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 92.74

Fund: 641 - WATER

12.83VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

12.65VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

37.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 62.94

Vendor 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC. Total: 3,257.44

Vendor: 00105 - HENKEL'S MACHINE AND WELDING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

733.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 733.00

Vendor 00105 - HENKEL'S MACHINE AND WELDING Total: 733.00

Vendor: 09491 - HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS LINCOLN AIRPORT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

89.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 89.00

Vendor 09491 - HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS LINCOLN AIRPORT Total: 89.00

Vendor: 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

155.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 155.00

Vendor 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS Total: 155.00

Vendor: 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

550.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 550.00

Vendor 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT Total: 550.00

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,934.94OIL & ANTIFREEZEPOWER KLEEN, PIN TAC FOR CE…

-201.42OIL & ANTIFREEZECREDIT FOR ATF FOR CENTRAL …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,733.52

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 2,733.52

Vendor: 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

945.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEF COMP

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 945.00

Vendor 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 Total: 945.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 27 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 10 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09614 - ICMA ROTH IRA

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

530.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYROTH IRA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 530.00

Vendor 09614 - ICMA ROTH IRA Total: 530.00

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.21JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP

35.79JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL

82.97JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup. - library

58.60JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP

45.11JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP

58.31DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

187.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

82.81JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup. - library

55.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 637.20

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

66.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

93.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS,…

118.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

66.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 345.09

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.29CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 10.29

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

61.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 61.86

Fund: 641 - WATER

25.23CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 25.23

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,079.67

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.20GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

12.62GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

-12.50GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

4.08GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

65.40GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

7.38GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

5.56GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

4.65GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

2,039.12BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

2.35GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

28.63BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

1.86GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROND MAINT

80.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

15.17GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

11.45GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

8.50GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,281.47

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 2,281.47

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00BOOKSBks

28.88BOOKSBks

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 28 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 11 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

143.48BOOKSBks

2,559.14BOOKSBks

165.99BOOKSBks

348.53BOOKSBks

76.37BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,358.39

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

2,078.61BOOKSBks

274.83BOOKSBks

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 2,353.44

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 5,711.83

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,766.38MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,766.38MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,557.60FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,557.60FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

28,042.10FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 62,690.06

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 62,690.06

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

50.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 104.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 104.95

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

126.00VOLUNTEER FIREMANAnnual life insurance for volunt…

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs. - library

875.00BONDINGBOND RENEWALS

-469.00BONDINGBOND RENEWALS

875.00BONDINGBOND RENEWALS

875.00BONDINGBOND RENEWALS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,352.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 2,352.00

Vendor: 06981 - JACOBS AUTO GLASS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

180.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 180.00

Vendor 06981 - JACOBS AUTO GLASS Total: 180.00

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

199.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 217.98

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 217.98

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

24.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

21.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

38.37EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 29 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 12 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

-24.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 90.34

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 90.34

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

60.31EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip maint

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 130.78

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

219.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 219.69

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 350.47

Vendor: 09687 - JONES K ALEXANDRIA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

400.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 400.00

Vendor 09687 - JONES K ALEXANDRIA Total: 400.00

Vendor: 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

84.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

63.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 369.00

Vendor 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT Total: 369.00

Vendor: 01826 - KUCKKAHN, RICK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

500.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONTRACT

1,500.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONTRACT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,000.00

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

250.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONTRACT

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 250.00

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

1,500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 1,500.00

Vendor 01826 - KUCKKAHN, RICK Total: 3,750.00

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

502.84VEHICLE INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 502.84

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

75.24FIRE INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 75.24

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 578.08

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 30 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 13 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08156 - LINCOLN WINWATER WORKS COMPANY

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

3,118.00FACILITY REPAIRSFACILITY REPAIR

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 3,118.00

Vendor 08156 - LINCOLN WINWATER WORKS COMPANY Total: 3,118.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

2,800.00STRUCTURESPROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 2,800.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,546.62STRUCTURESstructures

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,546.62

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,546.63STRUCTURESENGINEERING

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,546.63

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 5,893.25

Vendor: 06160 - MADER, PERRY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

131.40SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 131.40

Vendor 06160 - MADER, PERRY Total: 131.40

Vendor: 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

148.76RENT-MACHINESMONTHLY LEASE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 148.76

Vendor 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC Total: 148.76

Vendor: 09646 - MAREZ FRANCISCO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

84.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 342.00

Vendor 09646 - MAREZ FRANCISCO Total: 342.00

Vendor: 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

315.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 315.00

Vendor 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS Total: 315.00

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

32.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 32.69

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

100.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELDING SUPP FOR CENTRAL …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 100.95

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 133.64

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

61.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment supplies

98.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

13.99BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

26.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

16.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment supplies

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 31 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 14 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

158.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

27.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies

17.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 419.10

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

106.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SEALER, BLADES, ROLLER…

39.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SHANK

6.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BITS

15.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GLASS LED

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 168.95

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

22.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

21.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

33.00STRUCTURESSTRUCTURES

39.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

64.78STRUCTURESSTRUCTURE

12.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 194.73

Fund: 641 - WATER

9.89BUILDING MAINTENANCEDEPT SUP

21.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 31.28

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 814.06

Vendor: 09328 - METECH RECYCLING, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

10,544.80DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 10,544.80

Vendor 09328 - METECH RECYCLING, INC Total: 10,544.80

Vendor: 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

368.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESoverhead door repairs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 368.00

Vendor 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL Total: 368.00

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

543.19LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

69.11LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

26.72RECRUITMENTLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 639.02

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

73.52LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 73.52

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

12.22PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 12.22

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

440.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESLegal Publishing

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 440.00

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 1,164.76

Vendor: 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

369.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP  - RETAINERS, DRILL BITS, …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 369.76

Vendor 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC Total: 369.76

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 32 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 15 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,237.93CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,237.93

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,237.93

Vendor: 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16.18

Fund: 641 - WATER

58.56CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 58.56

Vendor 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC Total: 74.74

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,955.60SALES TAX PAYABLETAX

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,955.60

Fund: 641 - WATER

8,218.38SALES TAX PAYABLETAX

11,109.07SALES TAX PAYABLETAX

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 19,327.45

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

218.15SALES TAX PAYABLETAX

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 218.15

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 22,501.20

Vendor: 00895 - NE REC & PARKS ASSOC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 00895 - NE REC & PARKS ASSOC Total: 150.00

Vendor: 00253 - NEBRASKA  RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

165.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

165.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

165.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

165.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 660.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

60.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

100.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

100.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

100.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

100.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 460.00

Vendor 00253 - NEBRASKA  RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION Total: 1,120.00

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

57.20CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 57.20

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 57.20

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

87.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

1.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 33 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 16 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

51.40EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 140.78

Fund: 641 - WATER

276.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 276.10

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 416.88

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

84.34ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

14,441.68ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 14,526.02

Fund: 641 - WATER

9,968.25ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

4,737.31ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 14,705.56

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 29,231.58

Vendor: 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

79.13VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 79.13

Vendor 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE Total: 79.13

Vendor: 00862 - NEW YORK TIMES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

447.20SUBSCRIPTIONSSubscrp. rnwl - library

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 447.20

Vendor 00862 - NEW YORK TIMES Total: 447.20

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3.27GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

17.21GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

3.37GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

1.12GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

111.70GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

3.92GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 140.59

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 140.59

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

961.91CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 961.91

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 961.91

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

44.28CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 44.28

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

44.28CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 44.28

Fund: 641 - WATER

44.28CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 44.28

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 132.84

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 34 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 17 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

694.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

135.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 829.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 829.00

Vendor: 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

90.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESGRADE RINGS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 90.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

310.00FACILITY REPAIRSDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 310.00

Vendor 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC Total: 400.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.84GASOLINEJune fuel for fire

19.81GASOLINEFUEL

51.03GASOLINEJuly monthly fuel for fire

44.70GASOLINEDEPT FUEL

1,589.25GASOLINEFUEL

1,668.11OTHER FUELFUEL

2,917.09GASOLINEGASOLINE

131.00GASOLINEGASOLINE

-58.32GASOLINEFUEL

-13.26GASOLINEFUEL

-0.96GASOLINEFUEL

-1.66GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,397.63

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

896.34GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

816.29OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,712.63

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

318.93GASOLINEOther Fuel

6,004.35OTHER FUELOther Fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6,323.28

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

845.42GASOLINEFUEL

815.50OTHER FUELFUEL

59.65HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,720.57

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,058.92GASOLINEFUEL

57.15OTHER FUELFUEL

59.65HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,175.72

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

30.80GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 30.80

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 17,360.63

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 35 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 18 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 288.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

142.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 142.50

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 430.50

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,023.88CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,023.88

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,023.88

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

209.85GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 209.85

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

319.52STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESCRUSHED CONCRETE

559.52STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESCRUSHED CONCRETE FOR ALLE…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 879.04

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

21,994.26STRUCTURESstructures

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 21,994.26

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

21,750.29STRUCTURESSTRUCTURES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 21,750.29

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 44,833.44

Vendor: 00029 - PELCO CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 00029 - PELCO CORP Total: 450.00

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

12,338.96HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS

1,275.00HSA ER PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 13,613.96

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 13,613.96

Vendor: 09423 - PONY EXPRESS PONY RIDES AND PETTING ZOO, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,100.00SPECIAL EVENTSSPECIAL EVENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,100.00

Vendor 09423 - PONY EXPRESS PONY RIDES AND PETTING ZOO, LLC Total: 1,100.00

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

132.29POSTAGEPostage

134.69POSTAGEPostage

119.18POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 386.16

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

132.29POSTAGEPostage

134.70POSTAGEPostage

119.18POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 386.17

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 36 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 19 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

132.28POSTAGEPostage

134.70POSTAGEPostage

119.17POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 386.15

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 1,158.48

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

297.55EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 297.55

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 297.55

Vendor: 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

709.56GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 709.56

Vendor 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO. Total: 709.56

Vendor: 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.80VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

195.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 200.30

Vendor 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC Total: 200.30

Vendor: 00703 - REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

825.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 825.00

Vendor 00703 - REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT Total: 825.00

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

80.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

38,617.54PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS PREM.

21,906.85CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

8,683.80CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

36.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

90,931.23CLAIMS EXPENSEclaims

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 160,255.42

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 160,255.42

Vendor: 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESEMS supplies

11.35CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

100.00CAMPGROUND FEESCAMPGROUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 134.29

Vendor 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER Total: 134.29

Vendor: 09607 - RELIABLE REFRIGERATION & APPLIANCE REPAIR

Fund: 641 - WATER

200.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 200.00

Vendor 09607 - RELIABLE REFRIGERATION & APPLIANCE REPAIR Total: 200.00

Vendor: 09046 - RICHARD JOHNSON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 500.00

Vendor 09046 - RICHARD JOHNSON Total: 500.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 37 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 20 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09068 - ROBERT GOMEZ

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 210.00

Vendor 09068 - ROBERT GOMEZ Total: 210.00

Vendor: 09564 - ROCKSTEP SCOTTSBLUFF LLC

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

30,374.32CONTRACTUAL SERVICESOCCUPATION TAX

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 30,374.32

Vendor 09564 - ROCKSTEP SCOTTSBLUFF LLC Total: 30,374.32

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,988.71ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,988.71

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 2,988.71

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

185.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 185.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 185.50

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

193.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

90.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE12 cans of moto mix fuel

66.97EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 350.22

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

25.67EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR HAND BLOWER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 25.67

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 375.89

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

180.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 180.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 180.00

Vendor: 00503 - SCB TENT & AWNING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequipment bag repair

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9.50

Vendor 00503 - SCB TENT & AWNING Total: 9.50

Vendor: 09428 - SCHOOL-TECH, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

145.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 145.96

Vendor 09428 - SCHOOL-TECH, INC Total: 145.96

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

119.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 38 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 21 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

119.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 238.36

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

61.52VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 61.52

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 299.88

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

504.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 504.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 504.00

Vendor: 03432 - SCOTTSBLUFF PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00LICENSE/PERMITSPERMIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 03432 - SCOTTSBLUFF PUBLIC SCHOOLS Total: 450.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

156.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

47.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 203.40

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 203.40

Vendor: 09685 - SEIFERT LANE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main. - library

70.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main. - library

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 220.00

Vendor 09685 - SEIFERT LANE Total: 220.00

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.32LEGAL FEESLEGAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.32

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 60.32

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

242.83EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBRUSH KIT SCARIFIER FOR GRIN…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 242.83

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 242.83

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

4,167.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,431.79

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

364.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

2,821.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,120.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 4,306.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

256.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 256.50

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 14,994.79

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 39 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 22 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

142.85GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 142.85

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

297.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

618.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

569.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

272.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

954.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

234.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

513.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

420.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,186.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

222.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

742.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

260.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,606.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

569.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

150.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

2,348.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 10,964.50

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 11,107.35

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

115.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL

1,345.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL

1,830.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main. - library

75.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,365.00

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 3,365.00

Vendor: 09644 - SOLORZANO 111 MARIO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

63.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 141.00

Vendor 09644 - SOLORZANO 111 MARIO Total: 141.00

Vendor: 00269 - SOURCE GAS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.22HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

39.91HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

39.91HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

31.01HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

75.57HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

31.01HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

1,180.15HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,433.78

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

240.91HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 240.91

Fund: 641 - WATER

136.17HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 136.17

Vendor 00269 - SOURCE GAS Total: 1,810.86

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 40 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 23 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

251.25SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 251.25

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 251.25

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 210.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 210.00

Vendor: 09508 - SWBC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

50,000.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTED INCENTIVE PAYMENT

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 50,000.00

Vendor 09508 - SWBC Total: 50,000.00

Vendor: 06602 - TAMARA REICHERT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

87.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 87.00

Vendor 06602 - TAMARA REICHERT Total: 87.00

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

365.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 365.69

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 365.69

Vendor: 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

90.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BRASS TERMINAL BLOCKS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 90.00

Vendor 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC Total: 90.00

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

3,546.23EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SWEEPERS - SHAFT …

26.32EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCESPRAY SHUTOFF FOR SWEEPERS

557.68EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SWPRS - BRKT, CUR…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 4,130.23

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

-255.39VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

426.71VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 171.32

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 4,301.55

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 87.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 87.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 87.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 41 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 24 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 87.00

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 348.00

Vendor: 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

67.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELDING SUPP - CUTTING TIPS …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 67.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

67.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 67.34

Vendor 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC Total: 134.84

Vendor: 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

20.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - YELLOW INK CARTRIDGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 20.88

Vendor 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 20.88

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

13.60POSTAGEreturned radio headset

149.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

705.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPressure data logger

3.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

1,000.00VOLUNTEER FIREMANEMT class fees for Volunteers P…

342.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

1,646.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHP notebook for Haz Mat respo…

78.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

187.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

14.79SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

16.12SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

24.47SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

89.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

100.00MEMBERSHIPSIAAI membership annual dues -…

365.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

55.00MEMBERSHIPSNAFI membership

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,792.36

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

21.53CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 21.53

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

426.96SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 426.96

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

3,955.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEGIS CLASSES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 3,955.00

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 9,195.85

Vendor: 09412 - US COMPOSTING COUNCIL

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

295.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 295.00

Vendor 09412 - US COMPOSTING COUNCIL Total: 295.00

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,215.70REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

6,816.43REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,281.25RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 42 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 25 of 29

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

3,768.52RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,490.81RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

4,816.63RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 29,389.34

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 29,389.34

Vendor: 07571 - WEST NEBRASKA CLAIMS SERVICE, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

859.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 859.25

Vendor 07571 - WEST NEBRASKA CLAIMS SERVICE, INC Total: 859.25

Vendor: 00213 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 641 - WATER

3.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3.80

Vendor 00213 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 3.80

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.38GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 22.38

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 22.38

Vendor: 00268 - WESTERN COOPRTATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

216.12GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 216.12

Vendor 00268 - WESTERN COOPRTATIVE COMPANY Total: 216.12

Vendor: 01168 - WESTERN LIBRARY SYSTEM

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

21.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 21.25

Vendor 01168 - WESTERN LIBRARY SYSTEM Total: 21.25

Vendor: 00209 - WESTERN PLAINS BUSINESS FORMS INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

124.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 124.00

Vendor 00209 - WESTERN PLAINS BUSINESS FORMS INC Total: 124.00

Vendor: 09559 - WILSON T RONALD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 15.00

Vendor 09559 - WILSON T RONALD Total: 15.00

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

163.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 163.73

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

53.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 53.42

Fund: 641 - WATER

53.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 53.42

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 270.57

Grand Total: 810,983.28

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 43 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 26 of 29

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 2,955.6069,959.98

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY 0.002,353.44

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0023,572.06

213 - CEMETERY 0.00403.42

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.0030,374.32

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.003,808.89

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00365.69

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.0055,818.72

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 386.16239,307.35

631 - WASTEWATER 386.1743,533.55

641 - WATER 19,713.6048,223.55

661 - STORMWATER 218.1512,871.95

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 109,473.61109,473.61

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.003,956.33

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 121,637.88166,960.42

254,771.17Grand Total: 810,983.28

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 2,955.602,955.60

111-42201-171 CAMPGROUND FEES 0.00445.00

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00330.26

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,106.88

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.003,293.79

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00468.93

111-52111-143 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.007.58

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00558.58

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00270.13

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.003,903.57

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.002.53

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.002.52

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00165.78

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00170.71

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.001,100.00

111-52164-141 VOLUNTEER FIREMAN 0.001,126.00

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00156.00

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.00563.61

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.003,358.39

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00447.20

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00155.00

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.0024.50

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 0.0046.04

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 0.0062.85

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00101.87

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.002,917.09

111-52511-143 GASOLINE 0.00131.00

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.001,516.71

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.001,668.11

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,264.61

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0087.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.009,401.06

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,031.91

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,055.00

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,910.37

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00111.35

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00543.19

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0069.11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 44 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 27 of 29

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53211-114 LEGAL FEES 0.0060.32

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0014.75

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0014.75

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00295.00

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.002,161.74

111-53431-171 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.001,460.00

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0099.50

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00496.55

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,401.25

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,019.99

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00694.00

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,714.34

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,295.34

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.002,853.13

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.0036.22

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.0039.91

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.0070.92

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.0075.57

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.0031.01

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.001,180.15

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 0.007.76

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 0.002.40

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 0.007.27

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 0.001.83

111-53561-116 TELEPHONE 0.000.94

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 0.007.85

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 0.008.13

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 0.00579.09

111-53561-143 TELEPHONE 0.003.34

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 0.0015.84

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 0.008.84

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 0.002.35

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0025.02

111-53631-111 RENT-MACHINES 0.00148.76

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00293.03

111-53711-143 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00268.90

111-53711-171 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00336.78

111-53811-111 BONDING 0.00875.00

111-53811-114 BONDING 0.00406.00

111-53811-115 BONDING 0.00875.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.0091.58

111-59211-172 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.00450.00

211-52222-151 BOOKS 0.002,353.44

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,368.34

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.00969.04

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.00896.34

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.00816.29

212-52531-212 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.002,733.52

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0044.28

212-53161-212 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0073.52

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.004,398.73

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0059.96

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.0010,964.50

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.00240.91

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.006.63

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0021.88

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0010.29

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00290.29

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 45 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 28 of 29

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

213-53451-213 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0078.00

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 0.002.96

215-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0030,374.32

216-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00250.00

216-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00758.89

216-54311-121 STRUCTURES 0.002,800.00

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00365.69

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 0.0012.22

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,500.00

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,306.50

224-59111-114 ECONOMIC DEVELOPME… 0.0050,000.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,828.01

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 386.16386.16

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00318.93

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.006,004.35

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00933.53

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0011,894.80

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00452.53

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0012,491.63

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 0.003.69

621-53841-621 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.00502.84

621-54311-621 STRUCTURES 0.0023,540.88

621-54411-621 EQUIPMENT 0.00180,950.00

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00244.48

631-52311-631 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00295.00

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 386.17432.03

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00845.42

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.00815.50

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,006.71

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0049.56

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00662.53

631-53521-631 HEATING FUEL 0.0059.65

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0014,526.02

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 0.006.18

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,086.96

631-53821-631 FIRE INSURANCE 0.0075.24

631-54311-631 STRUCTURES 0.0023,428.27

641-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 19,327.4519,327.45

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,300.96

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00626.25

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 386.151,000.26

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,058.92

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 0.0057.15

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.005,454.00

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00471.57

641-53421-641 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.009.89

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00479.90

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0025.48

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00195.82

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0017,694.27

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 0.004.13

641-53711-641 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00460.00

641-59211-641 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.0057.50

661-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 218.15218.15

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00429.96

661-52511-661 GASOLINE 0.0030.80

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.008,763.70

661-53461-661 FACILITY REPAIRS 0.003,428.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 46 / 111



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/16/2016 - 09/06/2016

9/2/2016 11:23:08 AM Page 29 of 29

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 0.001.34

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,532.767,532.76

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 27,115.2027,115.20

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 28,042.1028,042.10

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 504.00504.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 180.00180.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 22.7522.75

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 185.50185.50

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 149.12149.12

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 14,032.1314,032.13

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 1,475.001,475.00

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 6,049.776,049.77

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 9,307.449,307.44

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 25.9525.95

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 1,237.931,237.93

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 12,338.9612,338.96

713-21741 HSA ER PAYABLE 1,275.001,275.00

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 0.001.33

721-53711-721 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.003,955.00

812-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,705.00

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0038,617.54

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 121,521.88121,521.88

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 116.00116.00

Grand Total: 254,771.17810,983.28

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 254,771.17764,234.06

1114253521 0.001,180.15

2117753471 0.001,725.26

21852111142 0.00365.69

40001-53111 0.0030,374.32

6002052111 0.00429.96

6002052311 0.00440.00

6002052511 0.0030.80

6002053111 0.00230.00

6002053461 0.003,428.00

6002053561 0.001.34

6002553111 0.008,093.70

7000852111 0.00450.00

Grand Total: 254,771.17810,983.28

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 47 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Claims2

Council to consider a request for payment of claim by warrant in 
the amount of $600.00 for Paving District #313, Avenue G – Owen 
Development, and approve the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 48 / 111



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

 
Item No.  

 
For meeting of: September 6, 2016 

 

 
AGENDA TITLE:  Request for payment of claim by warrant for Paving District #313, Avenue G - 
Owen 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Finance 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Nathan Johnson 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  This is a request for reimbursement of expenses related to 
engineering services by Baker & Associates, Inc. in the amount of $600.00 for PD #313. 
 
 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that council authorize the City Clerk to issue a 
warrant for payment of the claims. 
 

 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)  invoice  

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 49 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 50 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 51 / 111



RESOLUTION NO. ________________ 

 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 
That the claim of Baker & Associates, Inc. in the amount of $600.00, being the fourth 

pay estimate for Paving District #313, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a 
warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 
 
 
 
 Passed and approved this 6th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
             Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
               City Clerk 
 
 
 
“seal” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 52 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Comment from a property owner regarding the Downtown 18th 
Street Plaza Plan.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 53 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider awarding the bid for the intersection bulb-out 
project on Broadway to Infinity Construction in the amount of 
$391,283.00 and authorize the Mayor to execute the contracts.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 54 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 55 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 56 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a Public Hearing as advertised for this date at 
6:05 p.m. to consider an application for a Community Development 
Block Grant for a Phase I Pre-Development Plan.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 57 / 111



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  August 15, 2016 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Council to set Public Hearing on Application for Community Development 
Block Grant Program 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Planning and Zoning 
 

PRESENTATION BY:    
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Public Hearing to be set for September 6, 2016.  This public 
hearing will be to consider an application for a Community Development Block Grant.  This grant 
is for Phase I (Pre-development) funds for a Comprehensive Development grant.  The grant 
amount is $30,000, with a 25% match and 25% leverage required.  The match must be at least 
half cash, with the other half in-kind contributions.  After Phase I is complete, participating 
communities are eligible to apply for $700,000 of Phase II (Implementation) funds.  The target 
area for this grant is the southeast neighborhood of Scottsbluff. 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:     
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)    

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No     Further Instructions    

 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 58 / 111



                                                

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON APPLICATION 

 FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  

BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Tuesday, September 6, 2016 at 6:05 p.m., in the City of 

Scottsbluff City Council Chambers,  the City of Scottsbluff will hold a public hearing concerning an 

application to the Department of Economic Development for a Community Development Block Grant.  

This grant is available to local governments for community/economic development activities. 

 

The City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska is requesting $30,000 in Community Development Block Grant funds 

for a Comprehensive Development (CD) Phase I Pre-Development plan. The total project cost is 

expected to be $37,500.00. Of that amount, a total of $7,500.00 will come from the City of Scottsbluff 

General Funds and $30,000 from CDBG funds. The $30,000 in CDBG funds also includes $3,000.00 for 

general grant administration. It is estimated that 66.2% or $24,825.00 will benefit Low and Moderate-

Income individuals. No displacement of individuals is expected to occur as result of this project. 

 

The grant application will be available for public inspection by contacting Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk.  

All interested parties are invited to attend this public hearing at which time you will have an opportunity 

to be heard regarding the grant application.  Written testimony will also be accepted at the public hearing 

scheduled for 6:05 p.m., September 6, 2016 at the City of Scottsbluff Office of the City Clerk, 2525 

Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361. Written comments addressed to Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk at 

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 will be accepted if received on or before noon, Friday, 

September 2, 2016. 

 

Individuals requiring physical or sensory accommodations including interpreter service, Braille, large 

print or recorded materials, please contact Cindy Dickinson, at 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

no later than noon, Friday, September 2, 2016. Accommodations will be made for persons with 

disabilities and non-English speaking individuals provided a 3 day notice is received by the City of 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska. 

         /s/ Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk 

Print one time August 26, 2016 

One affidavit of publication requested 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 59 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 60 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 61 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 62 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to approve the Resolution authorizing the Mayor to 
execute the Community Development Block Grant Application and 
all related documents.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 63 / 111



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  September 6, 2016 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Council to adopt resolution authorizing Mayor to sign application for CDBG 
Funds 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Planning and Zoning 
 

PRESENTATION BY:    
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: See attached grant application and exhibits.  This resolution will 
authorize the mayor to sign the application for a Community Development Block Grant.  This 
grant is for Phase I (Pre-development) funds for a Comprehensive Development grant.  The 
grant amount is $30,000, with a 25% match and 25% leverage required.  The match must be at 
least half cash, with the other half in-kind contributions.  After Phase I is complete, participating 
communities are eligible to apply for $700,000 of Phase II (Implementation) funds.  The target 
area for this grant is the southeast neighborhood of Scottsbluff. 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:    Staff recommends approval of resolution 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify) X  Grant application w/exhibits 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No     Further Instructions    

 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 64 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 65 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 66 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 67 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 68 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 69 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 70 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 71 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 72 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 73 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 74 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 75 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 76 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 77 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 78 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 79 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 80 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance adopting the budget statement to 
be termed the annual appropriation bill for FY 2016-2017 (second 
reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 81 / 111



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE BUDGET STATEMENT TO BE TERMED THE 

ANNUAL APPROPRIATION BILL; TO APPROPRIATE SUMS FOR NECESSARY EXPENSES 

AND LIABILITIES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

1. That after complying with all procedures required by law, the budget presented and set 

forth in the budget statement is approved as the Annual Appropriation Bill for the fiscal year beginning 

October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017. All sums of money contained in the budget statement are 

appropriated for the necessary expenses and liabilities of the City of Scottsbluff.  

 

2. The Council determines that it is necessary to exceed the allowable growth for restricted 

funds for the next fiscal year by an additional one percent as permitted under §13-519 of the Nebraska 

statutes, and as approved by at least 75% of the Council.  

 

3. A copy of the budget document shall be forwarded as provided by law to the Auditor of 

Public Accounts, State Capitol, Lincoln, Nebraska, and to the County Clerk of Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska, for use by the levying authority.  

 

4. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication as 

provided by law. 

        

 PASSED AND APPROVED on _______________, 2016. 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Mayor 

Attest: 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

Approved as to form: 

 

_____________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 82 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider an Ordinance amending the code regarding 
utility user fees, effective October 1, 2016 (third reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 83 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 84 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 85 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider an Ordinance levying a special assessment in 
Paving District No. 311 (third reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 86 / 111



 

 

  ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE FINDING, ASCERTAINING, DETERMINING, EQUALIZING 

AND FIXING THE BENEFITS TO AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

UPON THE LOTS, LAND AND REAL ESTATE ABUTTING UPON AND 

ADJACENT TO AND ESPECIALLY BENEFITTED BY THE IMPROVEMENTS IN 

PAVING DISTRICT NO. 311 OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COSTS OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS TO 

THE EXTENT OF SPECIAL BENEFIT TO SUCH LOTS, LANDS, AND REAL 

ESTATE BY REASON OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 
 

 Section 1.  That, for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvements in Paving 

District No. 311 in the City of Scottsbluff, County of Scotts Bluff, Nebraska, the Mayor and 

City Council, sitting as a Board of Equalization, after publication of notice to property 

owners as required by law, and after due consideration, determine such costs to be the 

amount of $248,742.05, and find, ascertain, determine, equalize and fix special benefits to, 

and levy assessments on the following lots, parts of lots, lands and real estate in such 

District as follows: 

 

LOT   

ASSESSMENT 

BLOCK  ADDITION  BENEFIT  

Tract 2 Block 6 Five Oaks $21,118.25  

Lot 1 Block 6 Five Oaks $17,752.22  

Lot 2 Block 6 Five Oaks $17,750.84  

Lot 3 Block 6 Five Oaks $19,599.05  

Lot 8 Block 14 Five Oaks $16,891.01 

 

 

Lot 7 Block 13 Five Oaks $17,901.51  

Lot 7 Block 5 Five Oaks $16,646.13  

Lot 8 Block 5 Five Oaks $17,297.85  

Lot 8a Block 4 Five Oaks $18,249.84  

Lot 9a Block 4 Five Oaks $15,637.78  

Lot 10a Block 4 Five Oaks $15,637.78  

Lot 11a Block 4 Five Oaks $15,626.15  

Lot 12a Block 4 Five Oaks $17,515.39  

Tract 1 (Park) Block 14  Five Oaks $21,118.25  

     

 Section 2.  That such special assessments shall be, and the same are hereby made and 

declared to be, a lien upon such properties from and after this date, and shall be payable in 

ten (10) equal installments as follows: 

 

  1/15 within fifty days from date of this levy 

  1/15 within one year of said date; 

  1/15 within two years of said date; 

  1/15 within three years of said date; 

  1/15 within four years of said date; 

  1/15 within five years of said date; 

  1/15 within six years of said date; 

  1/15 within seven years of said date; 

  1/15 within eight years of said date; 

  1/15 within nine years of said date; 

  1/15 within ten years of said date; 

  1/15 within eleven years of said date; 

  1/15 within twelve years of said date; 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 87 / 111



 

 

  1/15 within thirteen years of said date; 

  1/15 within fourteen years of said date; 

 Each of such installments except the first shall draw interest at the rate of five and 

seventy six hundredths percent (5.76%) per annum from date of levy until the same shall 

become delinquent and, thereafter, any installment, including the first, shall draw interest at 

the rate of fourteen percent (14%) per annum (or as such rate may from time to time be 

adjusted by the Legislature) until paid; provided, the owner of any lot, part of lot, lands or 

real estate, upon which an assessment has been made herein may pay the entire assessment 

within fifty (50) days after the date of this levy and, thereupon such lot, part of lots, lands, or 

real estate, upon which an assessment has been made herein may pay the entire assessment 

within fifty (50) days after the date of this levy, and thereupon such lot, part of lots, lands or 

real estate be exempt from an lien charge therefor. 

 

 Section 3.  Such special assessments shall be payable at the office of the City 

Finance Director in City Hall. 

 

 

 Passed and approved on this ____ day of ____________, 2016. 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

               Mayor 

Attest: 

 

___________________________ 

    City Clerk 

 

 

 (Seal) 

 

 

 

Approved as to Form: 

 

 

____________________________ 

   Deputy City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 88 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.4

Council to consider an Ordinance providing for a new 1 ½% 
restaurant occupation tax, effective January 1, 2017.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 89 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 90 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 91 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 92 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 93 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 94 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.5

Council to consider approval of the Permit to Occupy State 
Highway Right of Way between the Nebraska Department of 
Roads and the City for the Scottsbluff Monument Valley Pathway 
project and approve the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Perry Mader, Park and Rec Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 95 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 96 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 97 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 98 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 99 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 100 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 101 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 102 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 103 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 104 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 105 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 106 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 107 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 108 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 109 / 111



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 110 / 111



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/6/2016 Page 111 / 111


